Medary Town Board – Regular monthly meeting minutes Tuesday, July 14, 2020 7:00pm

The regular monthly meeting of the Medary Town Board was held on Tuesday, July 14, 2020 at the Town Hall. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Chairperson Linda Seidel. . Board members present: Supervisor 1 – Steve Elsen, Supervisor 2 – Dean Taylor, Clerk - Diane Elsen, Treasurer - Helen Roop

Residents present were: Sam Brown, jim Rasmusson, Dennis Nauman, Richard Fink, Ginny Dankmeyer.

Review Minutes from June 9, 2020 Regular Board Meeting

Motion: Steve Elsen to approve the minutes as presented for the June 9, 2020 Regular Board Meeting.

Second: Dean Taylor. All Aye.

Adopt Ordinance # 14-2020-1 Wisconsin Municipal Records Schedule

Motion: Linda Seidel to adopt the Wisconsin Municial Records Schedule for the Town of Medary.

Second: Steve Elsen. All Aye.

Set date for August meeting – move to August 18, 2020

Set date for Large Item Collection for 2021 – April 10 and October 2, 2021

Set date for Christmas tree disposal for 2020/2021 - December 26, 2020 through January 8, 2021.

Fire Contrct – Invoice for 2020

Motion: Dean Taylor to approve the firecontract/invoice as presented by the City of La Crosse.

Second: Steve Elsen. All Aye

Election update

Our municipality has received \$1406.70 from the Wisconsin Election Commission CARES subgrant program to offset additional election expenses related to the COVID 19 virus and absentee voting. Expenses will be documented and any unused funds will be returned to the state by December 15, 2020.

Road Matters

- N4517 Meadow Wood Rd drainage ditch
 Sam Brown reported that they have plans to repair
- Timber Crest Drive West run off
 La Crosse County Land Conservation Department is aware of the situation and is working closely with the contractor. Project will be cleaned up when the construction is finished.
- Wash out on Wolf Ridge Ct near w4923
 Has been repaired.
- Peters Road bump over culvert has been repaired.
- **Meadow Wood** Pot holes need filling Sam Brown will check.

 Dennis Naumann – Drainage ditch concerns on Stone Hill Rd – put on hold. Trench from rain running down road creating crevice between blacktop road and cement driveways. Board will look at filling it.

Citizen Concerns

- Home at corner of Meadow Wood Rd and Old Hickory Dr. Linda will send letter as to 2 dog limit on property. La Crosse Zoning has sent letter to clean up property.
- Resident reported culverts on his lawn at the corner of Timbercrest W and Harter Drive advised that the town was not planning to replace any culvert in the area told to contact Onalaska.
- Rim of the City Rd. Will look into securing street sign more permanantly and installing street lighting to deter vandalism.

Monthly Bills

Motion: Steve Elsen to approve monthly bills as presented through Tuesday, July 14, 2020.

Second: Dean Taylor. All Aye.

Meeting Adjourn

Motion: Linda Seidel to adjourn the monthly meeting.

Second: Steve Elsen. All Aye.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:50pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Diane Elsen Town of Medary Clerk